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Diamond Williams 

From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Thursday, January 20, 201 1 4 5 2  PM 

CC: Schef Wright; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Katherine Fleming; 
Geoffroy. Tom 

Subject: Docket No. 100459-El 

Attachments: 201 101 20163952492.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find City of Marianna Ordinance No. 981, as requested by PSC staff. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 5. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinn@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8, Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinn@nunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 100459-El - Petition for authority to implement a demonstration project consisting of 
proposed time-of-use and interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel rates in the Northwest 
Division on an experimental basis and request for expedited treatment, by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

c. On behalf o f  Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total of 12 pages. 

e. Description: Ordinance No. 981 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 5. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatinn@nunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 , - <n .~.. 
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under Circular 230, we inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster 
IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

1/20/2011 



Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

January 20,201 1 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100459-E1 - Petition for authority to implement a demonstration project 
consisting of proposed time-of-use and interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel 
rates in the Northwest Division on an experimental basis and request for expedited 
treatment, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find City of Marianna Ordinance No. 981, the franchise granted 
to Florida Public Utilities Company, as requested by PSC staff at the meeting conducted in the 
referenced Docket this afternoon. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not 
hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

MEK 

cc: Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire (via email) 
Patricia Christensen, Esquire (via email) 
Cecilia Bradley, Esquire (via emad) 

215 South Monrce Street, Suite 601 Tallahassee. FL  32301-1804 P 850-521-1980 f 850-576-0902 GUNSTERCOM 

Fort Lauderdale I Jacksonville I Miami 1 Palm Beach I Stuart I Tallahassee 1 Vero Beach I West Palm Beach 
TAL 1731.1 
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ORDINANCE NO. */ 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMIS@QN OF TRE CITY OF 

MARIANNk FLORIDA: 

SECTION 1. Thzft the City of Ivfmhm, Flosida, @meia d e d  the “Grentor) 

b&‘ tQ %?&& h b k  utiff.tieS Can,Lp@l$’, E floshta @Wll G&ed 

the ‘‘Grantee“), its succe~9015 and assigns for a term nor to e x d  ten (IO) years 

begimfng from the date of acceptance hereof Grantee ex- as provided in Section 

10, Section 1 4 a n d h i o n  17. 

(a) The nonexclusive right, privilege and atarsority. or franchise to 

construct or & m i s e  squire and fo own, maintain, equip and operate plwts and works 

and ail necessary or desirable appurtenances thereto according to the Iatest edition of the 

Nabonal Electric Safety Code as prescribed by the Bureau of Standards, for the 

manufacture, generafion, purchase, trammission, distribmon, supply and sale of electric 

energy arrd to use and occupy the presart and future streets and other public places 

including avenms, roads, allejk, h e s ,  biidges, parks and ways within the present and 

any future corporate limits of Grantor or its successors for erecting, constructing, 
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installing, maintaining, renewing, replacing, repairing, owning and operation all 

necessary facilities including poles, polelines, appendages thereto, used or usef1.11 for the 

purpose of transmitting electric energy and for distributing, supplying and selling electric 

energy to Grwtor and its successors and to persons and corporate inhabitants thereof, as 

well as to persons and corporations beyond the present or fame corporate limits of 

Grantor. 

(b) The Grantor shaII have the first opzion to purchase the property of 

Grantee within the City of Marianna at any time the Grmtet elects to. sell dwing 

ruies and regulations. ~ a n t e e  SMI use &e care to c ~ ~ d r u c t  a&.majntain its faciljties in 

a maDlter that will not unreasonably mkrfere with tlie p ” p ~  use by the public d the 

streets and other public plElces of the GMfm and shall use w e  ami eaution in makiag 

any op&g in my of the streets and Ot-hsr pEibIic places af Grantor for the purpose of 

erecting, repairing rndh  maintaining its facilities to prevent injury to persons and 

property, and Cbnter: shall, at its Gfpen~e, repface and restore all streets and other pvbkic 
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places so opened to their former conditions as nearly as practicable and within a 

reasonable time. No first class streets or any other street that has been bult or resurfaced 

in the last five years shitll be opened for the purpose of installing underground service 

without written approval of the City Manager. 

SECTION 3 At atl times during the term of ths franchise, Grantee shall make 

promptly such extensions to existing facilities as may be required by one or more 

customers, or for the prospective customers, u1 accordance with Orantee’s rules and 

regulaoos on file and approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. Grantee shall 

not be hable for any mterruption of servxe of failure of supply of electric energy due to 

accidents unconnected with negligence on the part of bee, ifs agents or assigns, or to 

causes beyond the reasonable control. of Grantee and such interruptions shall not 

constitute a breach of this f?a&&e, provided Gmntce s h d  use diIigence to restore 

service within a reasonable time. 

sEmrQN4. All rates a d  d e s  and re&Am eStaW& by aan*w from 

time to time sbau at all times be reasonable, and Grantee’s rates €or electricity shall at ail 

times be subject to such re&&tin as m y  be prouided’by law. 

SBCTlON 5. Without prejudloe to any otl-im ngbts of Grantee, any person who 

shall willfdIy and malewfdiy cmove or damage any of the property, e@ziipmat and/or 

appiiances of Grantee, uwd or useful in renckrhg. such pubkic servia, & d l  be fin& in 

the sum of not more than One Thausand a d  Wo/l00 ($1000.00) DolIars fot ezch such 

property OT equipment or part thereof SO remoxd or dama&. 

SECTION. 6. AI1 rights herein granfed and authmized shall be subject to and 

governed by this ordinance, t!x laws of the Strde of Florida and applicable re&dons 
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and rulings of the Florida Public Service C o m s s i o n  or its successors, provided that 

Grantor expressly reserves unto itsetf all of Its poiice power to adopt general ordlnances 

necessary to protect the safety and welfare of the general public in relabon to the rights 

hereby granted not mconsistent with the provlsions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 7 Grantee shall save and keep -tor harmless fmm any and liibdity 

by reason of damage or injury to any person or property whatsoever on account of the 

negligence of Grantee in the instaJ.l&on, maintenance ttnd operation of its facilities, 

provided, Grantee shall have been notified by Orator, in Mitirig, of  any claim against 

Grantor on account thereof, and sMI have ample opportuGty to defend same. 

SECTION 8. &antee shall install a d  maintain meters for memmng electnc 

current and shall have the rig& of ingress and egress to the premises of each conmrmer, 

from time to thnc, for the purpose of reading, rep&-, testing and maintaiaing 

Grantee’s metes and qpmerrances. Such meters and appt&emuices at all times 

rem& the propaay of &e h t e e  and && be ~ m n e ~ d ~ k e  a@ my ti=. 

SECTION 9. Withiin thiay (30) days &ea the last day of e& month after the 

a p p v a l  of* gtmt, the @santee, or its su~ws9m~ or %S%gns shall pay to the G*antor, or 

its s u e ~ e s ~ s ,  at Grantor’s opt~on, as part of the consideration for the granting of this 

franchise, a sum equal to an amount of 6% of tbe gross sales of eiectrkity within the City 

of Manna  for t he  preceding month 

SECTION 10. The GrWw hmeby reserves the right at and &er expiration OT 

termindon of this grant to purchase the ptop&.~ of Gtantee within the C ~ t y  of Marianna, 

and, as a contbtion precedent to the taking efgct of this grant, G~antee shall give and 

pant to Grantur, and, by its ameptance hmwf, Grantee shall cozlclusively be deemed to 
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have given and granted to Grantor, the right to purchase so reserved. T h e  purchase price 

of the property shall be determined by three (3) qualified rtpprasers with expertise in 

arriving at valuation of electric companies and all of their component parts; one appraiser 

being appointed by the City Commission of the City of Marianna, one appraiser 

appointed by Florida Public Utilities, and the two thus appointed shall appoint a third 

appraiser. The €ha1 price to be paid for &e system is to be the fair market value decided 

by the majority vote of the three appraisers. If either Grantor or Grantee does not appoint 

8n appraiser within Sixty (60) days after being requested to do so, the appraisal shaIl be 

made by the appraisal firm appointed by the othes, and their appsaisd shall be the 

purchase price to be paid by the. Gty. 

The Grantee shall be responsible for the cost incurred by its appraiser, the W t o r  

wiIl .be responsible for the cost incuned by its appmisa, rad the Grslytor and Chamtee 

shall s h e  eqttally inthe cost o f a e  W d  appaiger. 

The Grantor will notify the G ~ a n t c ~ ,  in Writing, at Least six (6.) rnonths prior to the 

expiration date of th6 franohise, or any extension thereof, of Grantor’s intent to exercise 

the pmohase aption hereby m v d ,  GEantDr shall ~&W&ST dwe on such pm-dmse 

within twenty four (24) m d 5  afte-r r&mdum to approve purchase of system, or shall 

be d e w &  to ham? waived its right.to so purchase the system unless said delay is due to 

coiiduct and actions of Grantee. 

The Grmkx may at its option exercise its right to purohase Grantee’s property 

psuanf to the above procedure, or pursue condemnation as outlined in Florida Statutes 

Chapter 73. 
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SECTION 1 1. Grantee by its acceptance hereof agrees to observe, perfom, and 

keep all of the agreements, undertakings and conditions hereof to be observed, performed 

and kept by Grantee 

SECTION 12. In consideration of Grantee's undertaking hereunder as evidenced 

by its acceptance hereof, Grantor agrees not to engage in the business of distributing and 

'selling electric energy during the Iife of this franchise or any extension thereof in 

competition with Grantee, its successors and assigns however this provision shall not 

prohibit the Grantor. from providing electtical energy and capacity for its o w n  use.. 

SECTION 13. Grantee by the acceptance hereof further agrees to erect and 

maintain without cost, except for electric energy to be charged according to the published 

rates of Cnantee (which rates b lude  a faciriti& maintenance and energy ohage), such 

street Iights as the &B~QF shall &om t h ~  to time consider necessary and proper to meet 

the reasoi~dole needs 6f the GranFor for Iighring stmets and other pu?& ways. It being 

expressly m&er&d, havevei, thar in the event said GmSt~shalk mqriesf &e ere- 02 

ptacing of my particular li&t and shall mbubsequenSIy r e m  the disccmtinuance of said 

light prior to the exp;ration of tbis fimcbise, &e Graator shall reimburse &e eiaatee for 

its expense in the erection and removh of such discontimed light, The &ention being 

that the Grantee will male my just and rekowble extension of its electric fight system 

which may be reqwsted by the Orantor commenSurate with a fair aid. compensatory 

return on the fair market value of the property used and useful in furnishing such 

extension. 

SECTION 14. At Ieast twelve (1.2) months prior to tlze expiration'date of the 

Geneyafion Services contract, Grantee will provide Grantor written notice of &E 
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expiration of the contract. Should Grantor desire to pa-tacipafe in the process of securing 

a new Generation Services contract, the Grantor will provlde notice, in wnbng, to 

Grantee. If required, the Grantee and Grantor shall meet and review the proposals, In 

accordance with any confidentiality agreements from prospective bidders, for future 

contracts The Grantee may employ a consultant for the purposes of conducting a 

bidding process, evaluating dl proposals and dctemmmg the best GenmQon Semces 

supplier. 

Prior to entering mto any Genedon Services cantmct, GraMee, if requested in 

writing, shall provide Grantor with a copy of the consultant's report in accordance with 

any confidentialty agreements, w b u p o n  @&or sW1 have a period of thirty (30) days 

to review the same and make its recomendatim8, if my, to -tee, which such 

rew-hdstior*s the Grzmtee shdl consider in conW&ng fa Genedon Services. 

If during &e term af an W z i g  gtmrstion sentices cortt~acp, my mat&& terms 

of the contract are &em& the G r W  shall a o q  the sad the &mtm &all have 

the opponuthisy to review proposed m&iona and advise the Grtmize of concerns priar to 

the aoce@mce of& p r o p &  new tema &E CJraeiee. 

Failwe to comply ~4th this Seofion sbaU mm%itutc B Wdt by %e Grantee and 

the Grautor s h d  have the option to terminate thls agmemmt pursuant to terms of Seetion 

10. 

At least twelve (12) mon'Ehs prior to the expiration date of the Transmission 

Network Operating Agpemenqs), Network Integralion TransmiSsim ' Service 

Agreement(s) and Disrriution Facilities Agreument, Grantee will provide Grantor 

Written notjce ofthe ~~pimt ion  ofthe cantract, Should Grantor desire t~ pmtkipate id the, 
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process of securing a transmission agreements, the Grantor will provide notice, in 

wnting, to Grantee. If required, the Grantee and Grantor shall meet and review the 

proposal(s) in accordance with the Open Access T r w i s s t m  Tanffs, as approved by the 

FederaI b e r g y  Regulatory Commission, to ensure complizuce of each proposal. The 

Grantee may empioy a consultant for the purposes of evaluating the proposal(s) in 

accOrdance with the Open Access Trammission Tariff and negotiating and necessary 

rnodiations. Grantee will make available the consultants repost to the Grantor in 

conjunehon with the discussions as noted above. 

SECTION15 The Grantor shsll have the right at any time to employ an 

independefit auditoe to audit any records of Grantee which applies to eqenses audor 

rates CrfeIectricICy in k k . c W ,  FIorida. The Granfm hereby a@- to cooperate in every 

w q  possible W I ~  an audztor mpk$ed by the Chutcn. ’ Any mditor emptoyed by the 

Grantor shall be a catifled pnbIic aomwtant, licensed in the Sfttte of Fbrida. 

SE%TTow 16 Tffe &mr bas regzmted @awe to @me all e k d e  fac%ties 

undergromd ia rm .sa of downtown l%l&mma in ads to & ~ C E  th appeaPance of the 

.Facilities will be placed Imkrgmund by Grantee in corjunction with. the City of 

M;nianna’s watet q&em con$tn!~~t:im project &at will be conduotecl in this area. Grantee 

wilI provide all labor and malerial inclirding, but not limited to, undergrouhg condnit to 

have a standard undergrolmd type system using p&xounted trmfomers installed in the 

above-mentioned area. The fdlovhg conditions mD also apply to the project. 



(a) Grantee’s customers will be responsible for making the necessary 

changes in their electrical system to accept eletncity from an underground system 

@) Grantor will provide all neceSSaIy trenching, backfilling, cmduit 

mstallation, padmounted transformer pads and repaving associated with this project. The 

installation of the conduit and construction of the padmounted transformer pads will be 

performed to Grantee’s specifications. 

(c) The Grantor wiIl work with CentqTel  and Comcast CabIe, or their 

successors, to have their faccities placed underground during this project. Grantee will 

nut be responsible for my agreements or associa%d costs resulting from this aspect of the 

project. 

(d) Grantor will be responsible far placing underground any metered or 
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accordance with procedures set forth in Section 10 of this franchise except tbat Grantor 

must close the purchase of the system within 12 months of  the referendum to approve the 

purchase. If Grantor does not give notice Within the 180 day time pefiod, thk agreement 

shall remain in effect and continue according to its t e r n  until its ten year expiration date. 

SECTION 18. All of the terms, provisions and conditions of this ordinance shall 

inure to and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of Grantor and 

Gmtee, and shall apply to the present mcl any fUtuTe c o r p ~ a t e  h i t s  of Grantor or its 



Presented in open meeting of the City Commission of the City of Marianna, and 

read in fd this t h e y  day of %, 2009. 

Passed by the City Commission of Cie City of Marianna, Florida, this p & y  of 

CITY OF MARlANNA 

BY: 
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